
Tuftonboro Conservation Commission  1 
February 19, 2018 minutes 

TOWN OF TUFTONBORO  
CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

February 19, 2018 
MINUTES 

 
 
Members Present:   Steve Wingate, Chairman, Lloyd Wood, Selectman’s Representative, Larry Gil, Nancy Byrd, Mark 
Howard, Nancy Piper, Members, Ray Everest, Ian Whitmore, Alternates. 
 
Member Absent: Mike Phelps, Vice-Chairman. 
  
Staff Present:  Lee Ann Hendrickson, Administrative Secretary. 
 
 
Chairman Wingate opened the meeting at 6:02 PM.  
Chairman Wingate appointed Ray Everest, Alternate, to sit in for Mike Phelps, member. 
 
 

I. Consideration of Minutes 
January 15, 2018 
Correction: Page 2, D.; change “Barinello” to “Barinelli” 
 Page 2, G.; change “(510 elevation)” to “(water levels exceeded elevation 510)” 
 
It was moved by Nancy Piper and seconded by Kate Nesbit to approve the January 15, 2018 Tuftonboro 
Conservation Commission minutes as amended.  All members voted in favor.  The motion passed. 

 
 

II. Discussion Items 
A. Guest; Jim Duncan 

Jim Duncan attended the meeting and presented the Commission information on dragonflies and the NH 
Dragonfly Survey, see attached. 
 
 

*Ian Whitmore excused himself from the meeting. 
 

B. The Nature Conservancy; Great Meadow Snowshoe Hike 
Steve Wingate stated the representatives from The Nature Conservancy consider the Great Meadow to be 
part of a climate change resiliency opportunity of the Ossipee Mountain Range; noting funding may be 
available because of such. 
 
Kate Nesbit stated the organization recently purchased thousands of acres in Groton.  She stated funding 
opportunities were discussed. 
 

C. Great Meadow 
Steve Wingate stated he received a cost estimate for the Great Meadow parking area from E.V. Moody & 
Sons in the amount of $4,480.00.  He stated a discussion took place at the Milfoil Committee meeting 
regarding the Tuftonboro Association’s plans to establish hiking trails at the Great Meadow.  He stated he 
was told by Bill Marcussen to get a price for the construction of the parking area to determine if there are 
available funds to complete the project.  He stated Jack Parsons and he went to the site and determined the 
location of the parking area.  He stated that if the BOS do not have the funds to complete the project then 
the Commission would request funding in next year’s budget. 
 
 



Tuftonboro Conservation Commission  2 
February 19, 2018 minutes 

D. Drinking & Ground Water Trust Fund 
Steve Wingate stated the Fund is a newly developed fund that provides sustainable long term funding for 
protection of drinking and ground water; noting it is funded by a violation that occurred in Southern NH.  He 
stated the money has to go to either land acquisition or land reclamationp.  He stated such will be discussed 
at the Saving Special Places conference.  He stated the Great Meadow Conservation Easement has a clause 
that reserves the right for the Town to utilize the property as a drinking water supply.  He asked if there is a 
declaration of a Town water reserve. 
 
Lloyd Wood stated he would research such. 
 
Steve Wingate stated he spoke to Rick Van de Poll regarding the Fund.  He asked if the Commission would 
like him to further research the Fund and speak to the BOS. 
 
The Commission discussed the Master Plan Natural Resources Chapter and agreed that if drinking and 
ground water is addressed in the Master Plan then there would be no need to engage the BOS. 
 

E. 2018 Well Water Testing Initiative 
Nancy Piper stated she feels the Commission should prioritize and focus on other projects and regroup for 
one year.  She stated she provided Ian Whitmore with the information. 
 
Kate Nesbit stated that if the Commission agrees to hold off this year that kits and the information could be 
available at the Town Offices. 
 
The Commission agreed to forego holding the program this year.   
 
Nancy Piper stated she would prepare a public notice. 
 

F. Conservation Commission Website/Social Media Demo 
The Commission tabled such. 

 
G. Mirror Lake Protective Association Report 

No report. 
 
 

III. NH DES Applications 
 
Donna Wagner/#2018-00358 
12 Governor Wentworth Highway 
TM #63-1-7 
New Standard Dredge & Fill application to reconstruct a nonconforming dock structure by removing an “L” 
shaped permanent dock and replacing it with a 10’x50’ permanent pier dock and providing a seasonal canopy 
adjacent to dock location; reducing structure by 94 SF.  Received NHDES Notice of Acceptance. 
 
Mahnaz Mahidashti/#2017-03436 
10 Westwood Bay 
TM #40-5-3 
Applicant’s agent submitted a response to NHDES’ Request For More Information (RFMI). 

 
Chase Realty Trust/#2017-02258 
8 Foxwood Way 
TM #38-3-1 
NHDES approved Standard Dredge & Fill application. 
 
 



Tuftonboro Conservation Commission  3 
February 19, 2018 minutes 

Sarah Trust/#2018-00047 
1 Little Bear Island 
TM #11-1-1 
Received NHDES’ Notice of Acceptance. 
 
Robert Bennett Trust/#2017-03428 
4 Governor Wentworth Highway 
TM #63-1-20 
Received a Request For More Information from NHDES. 

 
 

IV. Correspondence 
o Forest Stewards Guild Climate Change & NE Forests workshop on 2/22/18 at 1 PM 
o NHDES Wetland Rules Review on 3/1/18, 6:30 PM at Laconia City Hall 

 
 

V. Old Business 
Easement Monitoring 
Steve Wingate stated he and Mark Howard would be conducting the monitoring of the Parkhurst Bentley 
property in the next two weeks. 
 
Lloyd Wood asked if the Cheney Farm monitoring needs to be done. 
 
Steve Wingate stated Mike Phelps has completed the monitoring for the Cheney Farm. 
 
Membership Vacancies 
Steve Wingate noted there will be two upcoming vacancies on the Commission. 
 
Former Town Landfill (Update) 
Larry Gil stated he has tried to engage Fish & Wildlife to conduct sampling however, has had no progress.  He 
stated the area is a hydrological unit zone and due to be sampled in 2023.  With regard to the environmental 
assessment, he stated there is no real information about what is in the wetland.  He stated the test well is 
consistent with what is being tested at the seep therefore, sampling is no longer being done. 
 
Nancy Piper asked if there is funding through the Town to pay for private testing. 
 
Larry Gil stated Stantec is paid by the Town to perform sampling. 
 
Steve Wingate noted the best way to mitigate polluted water is in a wetland. 
 
Watershed Management Plan (Update) 
Steve Wingate stated two proposals from consultants were submitted from the Request For Proposals.  He 
stated Bill Marcussen and he were asked to rate the proposals and noted the first objective of the consultant is 
to meet with the local committee. 

 
 

VI. New Business 
Hersey Property 
Steve Wingate stated the Hersey family is selling 111 acres; noting 1/3 of the acreage is located in the Mirror Lake 
watershed.  He stated the property is assessed at $338,000. 
 
Nancy Byrd asked if the property has a Department of Agriculture easement on the property. 
 
 



Tuftonboro Conservation Commission  4 
February 19, 2018 minutes 

Water & Watershed Conference 
Steve Wingate and Larry Gil requested Staff to register them for the conference. 
 
Saving Special Places Conference 
Steve Wingate, Mark Howard, Kate Nesbit, Nancy Piper and Ray Everest requested Staff to register them for the 
conference. 
 
Parkhurst Bentley Property Monitoring 
Steve Wingate stated he and Mark Howard will be walking the property in the next couple of weeks. 
 
 

VII. Non-Public Session  
N/A 
 

 
 
It was moved by Kate Nesbit and seconded by Nancy Piper to adjourn the February 19, 2018 Tuftonboro Conservation 
Commission meeting.  All members voted in favor. 
 
 
There being no further business before the Commission, the meeting adjourned at 8:10 PM. 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 

Lee Ann Hendrickson 
Lee Ann Hendrickson 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Tuftonboro Conservation Commission  5 
February 19, 2018 minutes 

 


